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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF G: IRAL SESSIONS

' )
COUNTY OF Hampton )

 STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS2500440
VS. )
Joey Dean Coleman ) A/W#: 2018A2520500065
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 11/16/2018
Race:  Black Sex: Male , Age: 29 ) S.C. Code §: 16-11-330(A)
poB: ¢y ) CDR Code #: 0139
Address; ) )
DL# T ) SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL  Yes ONoJ  CMV Yes (UNo O  Hazmat Yes T No O] .
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or O PLEADS FEB 1 3
TO: Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or allegedly armed with a deadly weapon ' 2020
In violation of § 16-11-330(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0139 Sr‘ Na
¥
0 NON-VIOLENT & VIOLENT O SERIOUS ® MOST SERIOUS a MANDATB&M&MT&(‘EI{D?%
(CSC wiminor 1% or CSC w/minor 3
The charge is: X As indicted, [ Lesser Included Offense, {0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. {def’s initials)
The pleais: [0 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence. O Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:
W % 79925

(Solicitor) (SC Bar #) (Defendant) (Attomey for Defendant) (SC Bar #)
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Corrections [0 County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of days/monthgfycars br O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § -~ provided tha n the service of - days/months/years and or payment of § _—
plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of

Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or 0  CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State Department of Corrections.
_The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal Domestic Violence) to
ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

, SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
(0 RESTITUTION: (O Deferred 0 Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: '§ ' plus 20% fee: S days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms:
0 Set by SCDPPPS O Obtain GED

0O Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

Recipient: O May serve W/E beginning
*Fine: S OO Substance Abuse Counseling
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) S ) O Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 S 100 Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) 5100 S pmts. of $ Beginning
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) S12 S S Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) _ 825 s
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 ©§ Other:
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) S25 S @
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) S150 3
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) S50 s
§56-5-2942(]) (Vehicle Assessment) S40/each s
3% to County (if paid in installments) S :3 75 O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

' ’ during probation and s be collecied before an - fees.
TOTAL s /2875 ’
W ' /l/ Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk # D. Judge Code: 2142
Court Reporter: ‘ K\)I,l Sentence Date: February §, 2020

MP-SCCA/217 (04/2018)
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STATE OF SO%HW(?:ROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF G'.. ERAL SESSIONS
)

COUNTY OF Hampton )
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS2500441

VS. )
Joey Dean Coleman ) A/WH: 2018A2520500066
AKA: } Date of Offense: 11/16/2018
Race: Black Sex: Male . Age: 29 } S.C. Code §: 16-3-910
DOB: SS#: SRR ) CDR Code #: 0095
Address: (5B Gimamtrny \DRFE D )
DL# SID# ) SENTENCE SHEET RE
*CDL  YesONoO CMV YesONo O Hazmat Yes [ No I CEIV
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X CONVICTED OF or O PLEADS ‘
TO: Kidnapping ER 1 g g
In violation of § 16-3-910 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code
[J NON-VIOLENT & VIOLENT O SERIOUS & MOST SERIOUS % O §17-25-45

(CSC wiminot' | inor )")
The charge is: X As indicted. O Lesser Included Offense, [0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. pb ‘gdd‘s initials)
The pleais: [0 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the Sidt
ATTEST:
KZ@/ 50 @Vb‘ﬂ 79925 .

(Solicitor) (SC Bar #) (Dgfendant) (Attomney for Defendant) (SC Bar #)
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Corrections O County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of O days/monthyfarsor O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ~— provided th: on the serviceof days/months/years and or payment of §  — |
plus costs and asscssments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of

Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENTor {0  CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State Department of Corrections.
The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal Domestic Violence) to
ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: [J Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered . PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms:
J Set by SCDPPPS OO Obtain GED

O Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

Recipient: 0O May serve W/E beginning
*Fine: $ 0 Substance Abuse Counseling
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) S O Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) S100 S _[ OO  Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 S pmis. of S Beginning
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) S12 S S Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) S25 S
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 S Other:
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S :gi
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) S50 S
§56-5-2942(J)) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/each S
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ 3 75 O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

/ 8 75 during probation and shall be collected befoge anybther fees.
TOTAL S . / !

Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk Judge Code: 2142
Court Reporter:

Sentence Date: February 5, 2020

MP-SCCA/217 (04/2018)



O ’EOK/MM
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

} IN THE COURT OF G.. .ERAL SESSIONS
)
~COUNTY OF Hampton ) )
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS2500442
VS. )
Joey Dean Coleman ) A/WH: 2018A2520500067
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 11/16/2018
Race: Black Sex: Male Age: 29 ) S.C. Code §: 16-3-910
DOB: WSy SS#: NEEDR ) CDR Code #: 0095
Address: R s e VA SToL o ) ——
DL# (GEEEEER  SID# ) SENTENCE SHEETRBCEIVE ;'_::

"*CDL  Yes O No O CMV Yes O No O Hazmat Yes O No OJ

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X CONVICTED OF or EFE@.Q@QDZ&
TO:_Kidnapping VP
In violation of § 16-3-910 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Cok# 1
0O NON-VIOLENT & VIOLENT 0 SERIOUS & MOST SERIOUS 0 MANDATORY GPS= O §17-25-45
(CSC wiminor 1" or CSC w/minor 3")
The charge is: X As indicted, O Lesser Included Offense. [0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def’s initials)
The plea is: [0 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, 0 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:
M % Z;zwo 79925
(Solicitor) (SC Bar f) Dgftendant) (Attormey for Defendant) (SC Bar #)
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the N1 State Department of Corrections O County Detention__(_?_e_nter,
for a determinate term of days/months, Far Ar O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fineof § ——  provided tharupon the service of _ days/months/years and or payment of § .
plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for ‘/&months/ycars and subject to South Carolina Department of

Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENTor O  CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State Department of Corrections.
0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Rcmstry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal Domestic Violence) to
ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
0O RESTITUTION: (O Deferred [0 Def. Waives Hearing 0 Ordered PTUP
Total: S plus 20% fee: S days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms:
O Set by SCDPPPS O Obtain GED

O Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

Recipient: O May serve W/E beginning
*Fine: S [0 Substance Abuse Counseling
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) S [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
§14-1-211 (A)(1)XConv. Surcharge) $100 S Is , ®) Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)2)DUI Surcharge) $100 S pmts. of $ Beginning
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) S12 S S Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 S Other:
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S 25
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) S150 S
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) S50 S
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) S$40/each S
3% to County (if paid in installments) S 3, 75 O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

Proviso requires S500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected befgre any other fees.
TOTAL 75 g

/
Presiding Judge: WK
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk \D Judge Code: 2142

Court Reporter: Sentence Date: February S, 2020

MP-SCCA/217 (04/2018)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF G. ERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF Hampton )
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS2500443

- VS. ) '
Joey Dean Coleman ) A/WH: 2018A2520500068
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 11/16/2018
Race:  Black Sex: Male Age: 29 ) S.C.Code §: 16-23-490
DOB: NS Ss#: SNEEEED ) CDR Code #: 0549
Address: JEENIIGRRED B Lo )
DL#  (INSERSEy  SID# ) SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL  YesONoOd CMV YesNo O Hazmat Yes 3 No O
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or 00 PLEADS
. TO: Possession of weapon during violent crime
In violation of § 16-23-490 ‘of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549
K NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT O SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS O MANDATORY GPS O §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1" or CSC w/minor 3*)
The charge is: X As indicted, 3 Lesser Included Offense,  [1 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def's initials)
The pleais:  [1 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, 0 Negotiated Sentence, [J Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:
M A T yyny 79925

(Solicitor) (SC Bar #) (Defendant) (Attomey for Defendant) (SC Bar #)
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Corrections O County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of days/months#ark or O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed — years
and/or to pay a fine of § —_— provided thatupon the service of - days/months/years and or payment of § —

—

plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of
Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENTor [O  CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State Department of Corrections.
The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal Domestic Violence) to

ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: E@EIVE

OO0 RESTITUTION: (O Deferred 0 Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP

Total: S .' plus 20% fee: S days/hours PlEFEeTi?e Employmn
— o 2020

Payment Terms: SC COU
Obtain GED L OprPeals

O Setby SCDPPPS ]
O Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Cormp.
Recipient: J May serve W/E beginning
*Fine: S O Substance Abuse Counseling
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) S O Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) S100 S 10O Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 S pmts. of § Beginning
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) S12 ) S Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 S Other:
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 )
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicie Assessment) S40/each S
3% to County (if paid in installments) . O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees.

TOTAL s 12875 v/
. Presiding Judge: VV\

i

LI

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk Judge Code: 2142

Sentence Date: February 5, 2020

Court Reporter: A

MP-SCCA/217 (04/2018)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 1 IN THE COURT OF G. E£RAL SESSIONS®

)

)
COUNTY OF Hampton )
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS2500444

VS. )

Joey Dean Coleman ) A/W#: 2018A2520500069
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 11/16/2018
Race:  Black Sex: Male Age: 29 ) S.C. Code §: 16-3-600(C)(1)
DOB: il SSi: EN— ) CDR Code #: 3412
Address: ' AR ) ,
DL# 101327527* SID# ) SENTENCE Si‘lEET

*CDL  Yes O No O CMV Yes 0O No O Hazmat Yes O No O

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (X CONVICTED OF or O PLEADS
TO: Assault & Battery, First degree
In violation of § 16-3-600(C)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3412
X NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT 0O SERIOUS "0 MOST SERIOUS OO MANDATORY GPS O §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1* or CSC w/minor 3")
The charge is: & As indicted. O Lesser Included Offense, [0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. . (def’s initials)
The pleais: 0 Without Negotiations or Recommendation. O Negotiated Sentence. O Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:
/% /] gy 79925
(Solicitor) (SC Bar #) (Defendant) (Attorney for Defendant) (SC Bar #)
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the tate Department of Corréctions 1 County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of ! o days/months/g€arsyor U under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided tha fi the service of - daysirg_onths/years and or payment of $ —

plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of
Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENTor [0  CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State Department of Corrections.
The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16§ -65 (Criminal Domestic Violence) to

ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

O RESTITUTION: [ Deferred (0 Def. Waives Hearing (0 Ordered PTUP @@fg

Total: S plus 20% fee: S dys/hOl hc Service ETof

Payment Terms: CCOUQ‘ 32020

Obtain GED f

[0 Set by SCDPPPS 0O

O Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp. pea/o
Recipient: O May serve W/E beginning i
*Fine: S J Substance Abuse Counseling
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) S ~ (O Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) S100 S l o0 Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(2}(DUI Surcharge) - $100 S pmts. of $ . Beginning
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) S12 S S Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 ) Other:
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) §25 S Z 5
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) S150 S
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) S40/each )
3% to County (if paid in installments) S . 75 O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and s be collected before any other fees.
TOTAL s _Zé&Z' s - w\/\ M./@Z/‘»//
74 2 e ot
. A
A

Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Depu

Judge Code: 2142
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: February §, 2020

MP-SCCA/217 (04/2018)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GL.  ZRAL SESSIONS

)
)
COUNTY OF Hampton )
. STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS2500445
VS. )
Joey Dean Coleman ) AIWE#: 2018A2520500070
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 11/16/2018
Race: Black Sex: Male Age: 29 ) S.C. Code §: 16-3-600(C)(1)
DOB: (. SS#: IR ) CDR Code #: 3412
Address: NIRRT EPVEIETrON PR )
pL#  WEEEESP  SID# ) SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL  YesONolO CMV Yes (ONo [ Hazmat Yes (1 No O
In disposition of the said indictment comes now thé Defendant who was [ CONVICTED OF or 0 PLEADS
TO: Assault & Battery, First degree
In violation of § 16-3-600(C)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3412
® NON-VIOLENT 0O VIOLENT O SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS 0 MANDATORY GPS O §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor | or CSC w/minor 3*)
The charge is: X Asindicted, [0 Lesser Included Offense, [0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def s initials)
The pleais: [0 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence. O Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:
W cel X Tosry 79925
(Solicitor) (SC Bar #) (Detendant) (Attomey for Defendant) (SC Bar #)
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the ¢ State Department of Corrections O County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of ) O days/months r O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed - years
and/or to pay a fine of § — provided thatapon the service of —~ days/months/years and or payment of $ —
plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for " months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of

Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENTor [  CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State Department of Corrections.
The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal Domestic Violence) to

ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: '8
PTUP

O RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered S
L7y
ours Public Q@ 5

Total: § plus 20% fee: S o ﬂ‘g.
43
Ly

day,
Payment Terms: SCCO
Obtain GED 00‘ [0)

O Set by SCDPPPS

: f
O Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Joé%@,, R

Recipient: O May serve W/E beginning Q'QZQ

*Fine: S O Substance Abuse Counseling -

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) S O Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) S100 s _loo Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly

§14-1-211 (A)2YDUI Surcharge) S100 S pmts. of S Beginning

§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) . $12 S S Paid to Public Defender Fund

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) - $25 A

Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 S Other:

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 s_ A8~

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S

§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S

§56-5-2942()) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/each S

3% to County (if paid in instaliments) s 2 75 O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

’ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
TOTAL s JR8.2S

during probation and ‘)ll be collected befpfe any other fees.
J
Presiding Judge: //] { j ﬂ
PR —

Judge Code:

Clerk of Court/Dept

Court Reporter: Sentence Date: February 5, 2020

MP-SCCA/217 (04/2018)



ARREST WARRANT

2018A2520500065
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
D County/ Municipality of
YEMASSEE

THE STATE
against

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
D County/ @ Municipality of )
" YEMASSEE : )

Personally appeafed before me the affiant D P

Form Approved by
it?“ 2:‘02‘)?))5 Genwial
AFFIDAVIT Aot 21, 2
ENDERGRASS who

being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant

_JOEY DEAN COLEMAN

did within this county and state on

11/15/2018

violate the criminal laws of the

in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: 16-11~0330

JOEY DEAN COLEMAN

Addres LN

Phone: SSN:

sex:_M Race: B Height: 6-0 Welght: 177
OLState: 8y ERPEIFS

pos: SETVIVERES Agency ORI: SC0250600

Prosecuting Agency: _TOWN OF YEMASSEE

Prosecuting Officer: D. PENDERGRASS

Offense: _ARMED ROBBERY

Offense Code:
Code/Ordinance Sec. _16-11-0330 (A)

0139

is CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE in
D County/ DMuniclpality of

This warrant

is to be arrested and brought before me to be
dealt with according to law.

Signature of Judge
Date:

th

(]

The accused

(L.S.)

Date Time

RETURN

A copy of this arrest warrant was delivered to
defendant, JOEY DEAN COLEMAN

RETURN WARRANT TO:

YEMASSEE MUNICIPAL COURT

101 TOWN CIRCLE / po. BOX 577
YEMASSEE, SC 29945
843-589-6315

probable cause to
probable cause is

| further state that there is
the crime set forth and that

State of South Carofina (or ordinance of (] countys

Municipality of YEMASSEE :
(A} / ARMED ROBBERY

belleve that the defendant named above did commit
based on the following facts:

AFFIANT, A POLICE OFFICER, DETERMINED THROUGH INVESTIGATION THAT THE DEFENDANT, JOEY DEAN COLEMAN, DID COMMIT THE
OFFENSE OF ARMED ROBBERY BY ENTERING THE SNAPPY FOODS CONVENIENCE STORE AND PRESENTED A FIREARM WHILE DEMANDIN" -

MONEY FROM THE CLERKS. THE DEFENDANT DISCH,
CLERKS BEFORE REMOVING THE MONEY FROM THE
IDENTIFIED THROUGH A PHOT Gkl

YEMASSEE HWY WHICH IS LOCAT

g,

FEB 1 3 202“MYUNDA D NETTLES

55&@4&%‘% ﬁﬁant

ARGED THE FIREARM SEVERAL TIMES DURING THE INCIDENT AND ASSAULTED BOTF
CASH REGISTER DRAWER AND LEAVING THE BUSINESS. THE DEFENDANT WAS

P BY A WITNESS. THIS INCIDENT OCCURRED AT THE SNAPPY FOODS STORE LOCATED AT 145
ER;!}J\)‘SQE THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE TOWN OF YEMASSEE, HAMPTON COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH

O/ 505

SC Court of Ap_gm OF COURT -

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

Affiant's Address

/101 TOWN CR
YEMASSEE SC 29045

D County/ @ Municipality of
YEMASSEE

Affiant's Telephone

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER IN THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

It appearing from the above affidavit th

on___11/15/2018

at there are reasonable grounds to believe that
defendant JOEY DEAN COLEMAN

did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of

(] countyr X Municipality of _YEMASSEE

) as set forth below:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: ROBBERY / ARMED ROBBERY, ROBBERY WHILE ARMED OR ALLEGEDLY

ARMED WITH A DEADLY WEAPON

Having found probabie cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said

defendant.and bring him or her before me forthwith

to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as soon thereafter as is practicable.

Sworn to and subscribed before me )
on 11/16/2018

i )
Date2 /efw. L Jime (LS))

to be dealt with according to the law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered

Judge's Address 101 TOWN CIRCLE R

YEMASSEE SC 2994 5DATE

C.L. SMITH

Judge's Telephone

Judge Code: 6839 A
ORIGINAL

843-589~2565
D Magistrate

I Case:

[ circuit

@ Municipal
18YE8416

Issuing Court:



BAIL set by

Judge

on

Type and Amount:

Name of Surety:

PRELIMINARY HEARING held by

Judge ) \,\\_Lk\p\{&_, () C\}\'t R\b\h\kﬂ-&»\

on 3\“ l .)\" 'C\

~ B O\ L
Defense Attorney: ."@LL‘BX&W) ():\/\‘{/L'U)
Decision:

DISPOSITION before

Judge

on

by

(indicate jury trial, bench trial, plea, nol. pros., etc.)

Address:

Name:

WITNESSES

Address:

Telephone:

Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Name:

"Telephone:

Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Name:

Address:

Telephone:

CODEFENDANTS

Fllen

MAR -

1 201y



ARREST WARRANT

2018A2520500066
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
D County/ @ Municipality of
YEMASSEE

THE STATE
against

JEY DEAN COLEMAN

weight: __ 177

9N Agency ORI#: SC0250600

secuting Agency: _TOWN OF YEMASSEE

secuting Officer: D. PENDERGRASS

mse: _KIDNAPPING

fe/Ordinance Sec. _+©-03-0910

Offense Code: 0095

s warrant is CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE in the
County/ D Municipality of

. The accused
0 be arrested and brought before me to be
it with according to law.

(L.S.)
Signature of Judge

Date Time
RETURN

py of this arrest warrant was delivered to
JOEY DEAN COLEMAN

awEnforcement Officer

‘URN WARRANT TO:

AASSEE MUNICIPAL COURT

L TOWN CIRCLE / PO BOX 577
1ASSEE, 5C 29945 ’
3-589-6315

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) '

(] countyr  [X] Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT
YEMASSEE )

Personally appeared before me the affiant___D PENDERGRASS

being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant__ JOEY DEAN COLEMAN
did within this county and state on 11/15/2018 violate the criminal laws of the
State of South Carofina (or ordinance of [ ] County/ [X] Municipality of YEMASSEE ) )
in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: 16-03-0910 / KIDNAPPING

Form Approved by
5.C. Attorney Genural
Aprli 21, 2003

SCCA 018

who

| further state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

AFFIANT, A POLICE OFFICER, DETERMINED THROUGH INVESTIGATION THAT THE DEFENDANT, JOEY DEAN COLEMAN, DID COMMIT THE
OFFENSE OF KIDNAPPING BY ENTERING THE SNAPPY FOODS CONVENIENCE STORE, PRESENTED A FIREARM WHILE DEMANDING MONEY
FROM THE CLERKS WHILE HOLDING THE VICTIM, YASHKUMA DIUPBHA! PATEL, AGAINST HIS WILL. THE DEFENDANT DISCHARGED THE
FIREARM SEVERAL TIMES DURING THE INCIDENT AND ASSAULTED BOTH CLERKS BEFORE REMOVING THE MONEY FROM THE CASH
REGISTER DRAWER AND LEAVING THE BUSINESS. THE DEFENDANT WAS IDENTIFIED THROUGH A PHOTO LINE UP BY A WITNESS. THIS
INGADENT OCCURRED AT THE SNAPPY FOODS STORE LOCATED AT 145 YEMASSEE HWY WHICH IS LOCATED INSIDE THE CORPORATE LIMITS
OF THE TOWN Oﬁ&éMASSEE, HAMPTON COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA.

: 3 'i 3

s CEIVEL

5.

NOV 1 920
FESBYA\%}?D NETTLES @ %ﬁw‘“‘“@s
k RIE B ‘1‘ ] o Signature of Affiant . - }d
B2 ch ey A 7
CT TR il Affiant's Add 1 TOWN CR
STATE OF SOUTH CARDLINA y| e fecress N EMAGSEE SC 39575
l:] County/ Municipality of ) Affiant's Telephone
YEMASSEE

ARREST WARRANT
TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER IN THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:;
it appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that
on 11/15/2018 defendant JOEY DEAN COLEMAN

did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
[ countyy [X Municipality of YEMASSEE
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: KIDNAPPING / KIDNAPPING

) as set forth below:

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the sald
defendant and bring him or her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to the law. A copy of this Arrezt Warrant shall be delivered
LR IES g :

to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as soon thereafter as is practicable. R’“:ﬁpﬁ (4 I ’@

Sworn to and subscribed before me - ) . T RT PO
Gkld EAER 251
on 11/16/2018 _ NEMPTON COUNTY 5.0,
o T Judge's Address 101 TOWN CIRCLE Daye 1]-19-
{Ls.)) YEMASSEE SC 29945
C.L. SMIT] >

Judge's Telephone _ 843-589-2565
Issuing Court: D Magistrate Municipal
ORIGINAL i Case: 18YEB416

Judge Code: _6839

] circuit



1
} |
ARREST WARRANT _ | STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) Eompoorovogty
[J countyr  [&] Municipaiity of AFFIDAVIT SBeR L
'018A2520500067 Caiaoan )
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA Personally appeared before me the affiant D PENDERGRASS who
] County/ Municipality of being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant JOEY DEAN COLEMAN
YEMASSEE _ did within this county and state on 11/15/2018 : violate the criminal laws of the
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of D County/ Municipality of YEMASSEE . )
THE STATE in the following particulars:
against DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: 16-03-0910 / KIDNAPP ING

| further state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

AFFIANT, A POLICE OFFICER, DETERMINED THROUGH INVESTIGATION THAT THE DEFENDANT, JOEY DEAN COLEMAN, DID COMMIT THE
OFFENSE OF KIDNARPING BY ENTERING THE SNAPPY FOODS CONVENIENCE STORE, PRESENTING A FIREARM WHILE DEMANDING MONEY
177 FROM THE CLERKS, WHILE HOLDING THE VICTIM,HETALSINH J. SCLAHKI, AGAINST HIS WILL. THE DEFENDANT DISCHARGED THE FIREARN,
— SEVERAL TIMES DURING THE INCIDENT AND ASSAULTED BOTH CLERKS BEFORE REMOVING THE MONEY FROM THE CASH REGISTER
DRAWER AND LEAVING THE BUSINESS. THE DEFENDANT WAS IDENTIFIED THROUGH A PHOTO LINE UP BY A WITNESS, THIS INCIDENT
Agency ORI#: SC0250600 OCCURRED AT Tl,g HAPPY FOODS STORE LOCATED AT 145 YEMASSEE HWY WHICH IS LOCATED INSIDE THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE
ecuting Agency: TOWN OF YEMASSEE - %@TON COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA.

ecuting Officer: _D. PENDERGRASS
se: _KIDNAPPING

-

EY DEAN COLEMAN

Offense Code:
¥Ordinance Sec. _16-03-0910

warrant is CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE in the
Sounty/ [ ] Municipality of ) SC TS

. The accused

20 \ /
; :) %%Jr;i;}gnature of Affiant @% ‘///z/‘\/\—q %OS

—% Affiant's Address 1L TOWN CR

SOUTH CAROLINA YEMASSEE SC 29945
D County/ Municipality of

— et

Affiant's Telephone
bg arrested‘ and brought before me to be YEMASSEE
- with according to law. ARREST WARRA NT
(LS) TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER IN THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
Signature of Judge o it appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that .
Date Time ‘ did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
RETURN [T countyr [X] Municipality of _YEMASSEE ) as set forth below:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: KIDNAPPING / KIDNAPPING

i O s,

T FOR

AETON COERTY, 6.0,
2=

y of this arrest warrant was delivered to
idan AJOEY DEAN COLEMAN
/A

Ay

Sworn to and subscribed before me )
IRN WARRANT TO: ~on _11/15/2018

)
| . Judge's Address 101 TOWN CIRCLE
\SSEE MUNICIPAL COURT | P2 Ly me (Ls)) roeshddress YEMASSEE SC 20945
TOWN CIRCLE / PO BOX 577 _ C.L. SMITH Judge's Telephone 84 3-589-2565 -
\Sng, 332 29945 Judge Code: 6839 Issuing Court: || Magistrate Municipal  [_] Gircuit
-589-631 -

' ’ ORIGINAL i : Case: 18BYEB416



ARREST WARRANT

2018A2520500068
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
r_—] County/ Municipality of
YEMASSEE

THE STATE
against

JOEY DEAN COLEMAN
Addss:

L

Phone: SSN:
sex: _M Race: __@__ Height: 6-0 Weight: 177
DL State: 8B -
DoB: LY Agency ORI SC0250600
Prosecuting Agency: _TOWN OF YEMASSEE

Prosecuting Officer: _D. PENDERGRASS

Offense: _ FOSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING
VIOLENT CRIME Offense Code: 0549

Code/Ordinance Sec. 16-23-0490

H
@@g N e o
Rﬁ NOV 1 § 701

This warrant is CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE in the

D County/ [:] Municipality of
The accused

is to be arrested and brought before me to be
dealt with according to law.

(LS.

Signature of Judge
Date:

Date Time

RETURN

A copy of this arrest warrant was delivered to
defendanpt JOEY DEAN COLEMAN

o Sout ERAPREalS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) go(r:mA?(ppmvog by I
.C. Atlornoy Generaf
(] countyr Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT Agri 21, 2008
YEMASSEE )
Personally appeared before me the affiant D PENDERGRASS who

being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant_ JOEY DEAN COLEMAN

did within this county and state on 11/15/2018 violate the criminal laws of the
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of [ ] Countyr Municipality of YEMASSEE )
In the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: 16-23-0490 / POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING VIOLENT CRIME

| further state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit

-the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

DURING THE INU(H‘,E})@NT AND ASSAULTED BOTH CLERKS BEFORE REMOVING THE MONEY FROM THE CASH REGISTER DRAWER AND LEAVING
THE BUSINESS!™ £ DEFENDANT WAS IDENTIFIED THROUGH A PHOTO LINE UP BY A WITNESS. THIS ARMED ROBBERY OCCURRED AT THE
SNAPPY-FOGDS.gTHE n’w-é-;& ED AT 145 YEMASSEE HWY WHICH IS LOCATED INSIDE THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE TOWN OF YEMASSEE,

3% T OBSOUTH CAROLINA.
@%//«M~ 405

»

FERA 3.0

Slignature of Affiant

RETURN WARRANT TO:

YEMASSEE MUNICIPAL COURT

101 TOWN CIRCLE / PO BOX 577
YEMASSEE, SC 29945

Affiant's Address 101/ TOWN CR
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) YEM'ASSEE SC 39945
I:] County/ [E Municipality of ) Affiant's Telephone
YEMASSEE )

ARREST WARRANT
TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER IN THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
(] county Municipality of YEMASSEE ) as set forth below:
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: WEAPONS / POSS. WEAPON DURING VIOLENT CRIME, IF NOT ALSQO
SENTENCED TO LIFE WITHOUT PAROLE OR DEATH

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said

defendant and bring him or her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to the law. A copy of this A regt quﬁmall be delivered
R

to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as soon thereafter as is practicable.

Sworn to and subscribed before me ) SR OF COURT FOR
11/16/2018 ) HA) PT(TTU%FN“HB.C.
on DATE 1-19-
Date/® - g S me Judge's Address 101 TOWN CIRCLE DATE
IR b A e YEMASSEE SC 29945
. Judge's Telephone __843-589-2565
Judge Code: _6839 Issuing Court: D Magistrate Municipal D Circult

ORIGINAL | Case: 18YE8416



ARREST WARRANT

2018A2520500069

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
D County/ Municipality of
YEMASSEE

THE STATE
against

JOEY DEAN COLEMAN

Sex: M Race: B

DL State: &5 DL#:
/217895 Agency ORI#: 5C0250600

Prosecuting Agency: TOWN OF YEMASSEE

Prosecuting Officer: _D. PENDERGRASS .

Offense: ATTEMPTED MURDER -7

Offense Code: 3410

Code/Ordinance Sec. 16-03-0029

This warrant is CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE in the
[:I County/ D Munlcibality of

. The accused
is to be arrested and brought before me to be
dealt with according to law.

(L.S.)

Signature of Judge
Date:

Date Time
RETURN

A copy of this arrest warrant was delivered to
defendant JPEY DEAN COLEMAN

iPAw Enforcement Officer

RETURN WARRANT TO:

YEMASSEE MUNICIPAL COURT

101 TOWN CIRCLE / PO BOX 577
YEMASSEE, SC 29945
843-589-6315

gﬁg%%;ﬁ )

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) goémk,m;:xfg b
] countyr (&) Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT Apii 212003
YEMASSEE )

Personally appeared before me the affiant__D PENDERGRASS : who
being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant__JOEY DEAN COLEMAN

did within this county and state on 11/15/2018 violate the criminal laws of the
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of [_] County/ Municipality of YEMASSEE )
in the following particulars: '

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: 16-03-0029 / ATTEMPTED MURDER

| further state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

AFFIANT, A POLICE OFFICER, DETERMINED THROUGH INVESTIGATION THAT THE DEFENDANT, JOEY DEAN COLEMAN, DID COMMIT THE
OFFENSE OF ATTEMPTED MURDER BY ENTERING THE SNAPPY FOODS CONVENIENCE STORE AND PRESENTED A FIREARM WHILE
DEMANDING MONEY FROM THE CLERKS. THE DEFENDANT DISCHARGED THE FIREARM SEVERAL TIMES DURING THE INCIDENT AND
ASSAULTED THE VICTIM,YASHKUMA D. PATEL BEFORE REMOVING THE MONEY FROM THE CASH REGISTER DRAWER AND LEAVING THE
BUSINESS. THE DEFENDANT WAS IDENTIFIED THROUGH A PHOTO LINE UP BY A WITNESS. THIS INCIDENT OCCURRED AT THE SNAPPY
FOODS STORE EGCATED AT 145 YEMASSEE HWY WHICH IS LOCATED INSIDE THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE TOWN OF YEMASSEE,

NOV 1 9201
B 13 2020

)
MYLINDA D NETTLES (//—N:):Zéégi;/ 75{(/453
A -
Scmumﬁm élgnature of Affiant /< 5 /
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) Affiant's Address 104 TOWN CR
YEMASSEE SC 29945

] countyr Municipality of | - —
YEMASSEE )

‘ ARREST WARRANT
TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER IN THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that
on 11/15/2018 defendant JOEY DEAN COLEMAN

did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of

B RUE, Uy
[] countyr [X} Municipaiity of _YEMASSEE ) as set forth below; C‘d&&ﬂﬁﬁ‘,ﬁg

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: ASSAULT / ATTEMPTED MURDER JLERWGE COURT FOR
HAMBETDN ﬁmm B0

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said
defendant and bring him or her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to the law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered
to the defendant at the time of its execution; or as soon thereafter as is practicable.

Sworn to and subscribed before me )
on 11/16/2018

)
o o n
Dat?’“‘f,ﬁiﬁﬁ SOk ™™ sy

C.L. SMITH

Judge's Address 101 TOWN CIRCLE
YEMASSEE SC 29945
843-589-2565
[:] Magistrate @ Municipal
I Case: 18§E8416

Judge's Telephone
Issuing Court:

[] circuit

Judge Code: 6839
ORIGINAL



ARREST WARRANT

2018A2520500070
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
D County/ Municipality of
YEMASSEE

THE STATE
against

JOEY DEAN COLEMAN

Address; 3%

Sex:_>°__ Race: B Heighl
DL State; @8 DL#:

Weight: 177

pos: IR

Agency ORI SC0250600

Prosecuting Agency: _LOWN OF YEMASSEE

Prosecuting Officer: D. PENDERGRASS

Offense: A TTEMPTED MURDER

Offense Code:
Code/Ordinance Sec. _16-03-0029

3410

This warrant is CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE
D County/ D Municipality of

is to be arrested and brought before me to be
dealt with according to law.

Signature of Judge
Date:

the

. The accused

(L.S)

Date Time

RETURN

A copy of this arrest warrant was delivered to
defendant ,JOEY DEAN COLEMAN
ry

on -

et y

B2 onstatle/Ldw Erfforcement Officer

RETURN WARRANT TO:

YEMASSEE MUNICIPAL COURT
101 TOWN CIRCLE / PO BOX 577
YEMASSEE, SC 29945

REQE VE ]

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) S Ao oo

L__l County/ Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT SECA G

YEMASSEE )

Personally appeared before me the affiant__ D PENDERGRASS who
JOEY DEAN COLEMAN

being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant
did within this county and state on 11/15/2018 violate the criminal laws of the
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of [] County/ Municipality of YEMASSEE )
in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: 16-03-0029 / ATTEMPTED MURDER

| further state that there is probabie cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

AFFIANT, A POLICE OFFICER, DETERMINED THROUGH INVESTIGATION THAT THE DEFENDANT, JOEY DEAN COLEMAN, DID COMMIT THE
OFFENSE OF ATTEMPTED MURDER BY ENTERING THE SNAPPY FOODS CONVENIENCE STORE AND PRESENTED A FIREARM WHILE
DEMANDING MONEY FROM THE CLERKS. THE DEFENDANT DISCHARGED THE FIREARM SEVERAL TIMES DURING THE INCIDENT AND
ASSAULTED THE VICTIM,HETALSINH J SCLAHKI, BEFORE REMOVING THE MONEY FROM THE CASH REGISTER DRAWER AND LEAVING THE
BUSINESS. THE DEFENDANT WAS IDENTIFIED THROUGH A PHOTO LINE UP BY A WITNESS. THIS INCIDENT OCCURRED AT THE SNAPPY
FOODS STORE ;@T’ED AT 145 YEMASSEE HWY WHICH IS LOCATED INSIDE THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE TOWN OF YEMASSEE,
HAMPTON COUN ATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA,

NOY 1 9 2040
Fep 13 2017

SC G&}%%%W\Ssmnamra of Affiant (//\}%}%f‘*”\”\“w ?{Dé

cOl AT ge
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

D County/ @ Municipality of
YEMASSEE

Affiant's Address/ 101 TOWN CR
YEMASSEE SC 29945

Affiant's Telephone ___(843) 589-6315

ARREST WARRANT .
TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER IN THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that
on___11/15/2018 defendant JOEY DEAN COLEMAN N\ & YRUE cape

did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of

[ county Municipality of _YEMASSEE
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: ASSAULT / ATTEMPTED MURDER

N—r N

+

CIMNCOF ~—
) as set forth belgiaby e, COURTF

et

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said
defendant and bring him or her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to the law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered
to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as soon thereafter as is practicable.

Sworn to and subscribed before me )
on 11/16/2018

Date,...:» {; ., Time Judge's Address 101 TOWN CIRCLE
LT e (Lsy) YEMASSEE SC 29945
C.L. SMITH Y
Judge's Telephone ___843-589-2565
Judge Code: _6839 Issuing Court: E] Magistrate @ Municipal l:] Circuit

ORIGINAL | Case: 18YEB416



INLvo TMENT
2018GS2500440

{’
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF HAMPTON.

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on March 13, 2019, the Grand Jurors of Hampton
County present upon their oath:

Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or allegedly armed with a deadly weapon

That in Hampton County, South Carolina, on or about November: 15/‘ 2018, the Defendant, Joey Dean
Coleman, did commit robbery while armed with a pistol, dirk, slingshot, metal knuckles, razor, or other deadly
weapon, or while alleging, either by action or words, he was armed while using a representation of a deadly
weapon or any object which a person present during the commission of the robbery reasonably believed to be
a deadly weapon, all in violation of Section 16-11-330(A), et al. of the Codes of Law of South Carolina.

1508 3uRT

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

Qe Y e

Solicitor




WITNESSES

AV

)
2

DOCKET NO. 2018GS2500440

The State of South Carolina

County of I-iampton

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive
presentment to the Grand Jury.

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

March Term 2019

Defendant

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2018A2520500065

THE STATE

VS.

Joey Dean Coleman

hereby appear in my own proper

person and plead guilty to the within

indictment or to

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Foreperson of

Lorepersen MAR T 35013

VERDICT

2l 0 L

é\'&tt[’é"\ 2-/’5_/7/0}0

. Foreperson of Petttdury ¢ 7

Date:
INDICT

EEC LN
L ¢ H

Indictment For

Armed Robbery, robbery while
armed or allegedly armed with a
deadly weapon

SC Code: 16-11-330(A)
CDR Code: 0139

Defendant -

Witness:

C.C.C. PLS. and G.S.

FILED
AP

1

-EB -5 2020

SMIYLINDA D NETTLES
CLERKOF COURT
HAMPTON COUNTY, 8C



{ B
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF HAMPTON ) 2018GS2500441

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on March 13, 2019, the Grand Jurors of Hampton
_County present upon their oath: '

Kidnapping

That in Hampton County, South Carolina, on or about November ]";‘ 2018, the Defendant, Joey Dean
Coleman, did seize, confine, inveigle, decoy, kidnap, abduct or carry away Yashkumar Diupbhai Patel without

authori‘ty of law, all in violation of Section 16-3-910, et al. of the Codes of Law of South Carolina.

FEB 15 20 9 BUAT
sG Court of Appeals

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

Qo W e

Solicitor




DOCKET NO. 2018GS2500441 ~ After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive

YPo The State of South Carolina presentment to the Grand Jury.

a\ Q C;\ County of Hampton
b =

WITNESSES

Defendant

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

March Term 2019

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the withir
indictment or to

THE STATE
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

VS.
2018A2520500066°

Joey Dean Coleman

Indictment For
ACTION OF GRAND JURY .
Kidnapping

SC Code: 16-3-910 -

J@ CDR Code: 0095
AV %‘/ . '

Foreperson of Grand Jury ¢ Defendant
J

Bt

Date: MAR 1 3 2015

VERDICT

%/ WY sz, ‘ | Witness:

6‘“‘ 4, 2)5/20720 C.C.C.PLS. and G.S.
Foreperson origbtit Jurg 7
Date:
INDICT

"g’x
‘:}"!
I}

C.f;i

y 2020

C"‘X

MYLINDA O NETTLES
CLERK OF COURT
HAMPTON COUNTY, SC




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDiw fMENT

COUNTY OF HAMPTON ) 2018652500442

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on March 13, 2019, the Grand Jurors of Hampton
County present upon their oath:

Kidnapping

That in Hampton County, South Carolina, on or about November ‘]6/‘2018, the Defendant, Joey Dean
Coleman, did seize, confine, inveigle, decoy, kidnap, abduct or carry away Hetalsinh J Solanki without

authority of law, all in violation of Section 16-3-910, et al. of the Codes of Law of South Carolina.

R ECEIVE]D)

FEB 13 2020
SC Court of Appeals

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

Qosnc M e

Solicitor




WITNESSES

EENEES

DOCKET NO. 2018GS2500442

The State of South Carolina

County of Hampton

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive
presentment to the Grand Jury.

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

March Term 2019

Defendant

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2018A2520500067

THE STATE

VS.

Joey Dean Coleman

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the withir
indictment or to

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

“TRUE BILL

»@/)\v\ SWJL

Forepersomm;@frg ﬂzm g

Date:

VERDICT

Ao pat e

é&“l‘% %[5[ 2e02p
Forepersoa@f Petitllury

Date:
INDICT

R T
LR AN ST

Indictment For
Kidnapping
SC Code: 16-3-910
CDR COde: 0095

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C. PLS. and G.S.

FRLED
AP

FEB -5 2020

MYLINDA D NETTLES
CLERK OF COURT
HAMPTON COUNTY. SC



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA‘ ) INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF HAMPTON )y 2018652500443

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on March 13, 2019, the Grand Jurors of Hampton
County present upon their oath:

Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death

That in Hampton County, South Carolina, on or about November \6’, 2018, the Defendant, Joey Dean
Coleman, did possess a firearm, visibly displayed :wrggt"\__appeared to be a firearm, or visibly displayed a knife
during the commission of a violent crime, to wit: Al’rﬁéﬁzhobbery; and Joey Dean Coleman was convicted of
committing or attempting to commit a violent crime as defined in Section 16-1-60, to wit: Armed Robbery, all in
violation of Section 16-23-490, et al. of the Codes of Law of South Carolina. S

RECEIVET)

FEB 13 2020
SC Court of Appeals

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

Qo M Qe

Solicitor




DOCKET NO. 2018GS2500443

The State of South Carolina

County of Hampton

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

March Term 2019

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2018A2520500068

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

D‘Q«%\ gawfd
Foreperspil 4494

VERDICT

Ml n LA

Guildn 2/s)2022

Foreperson MPetit Jurf
Date:
INDICT
= ’I; : { \3]

THE STATE

VS.

Joey Dean Coleman

Indictment For

Poss. weapon during violent crime,
if not also sentenced to life without
parole or death

SC Code: 16-23-490
CDR Code: 0549

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive
presentment to the Grand Jury.

Defendant

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C. PLS. and G.S.

MYLINDA D NETTLES
CLERK OF COURT
HAMPTON COUNTY, 56



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDO TMENT

COUNTY OF HAMPTON ) 2018652500444

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on March 13, 2019, the Grand Jurors of Hampton
County present upon their oath:

Assault & Battery 1st Deqgree

That in Hampton County, South Carolina, on or about November \’5 2018, the Defendant, Joey Dean
Coleman, did offer or attempt to injure ‘Yashkumar Diupbhai Patel, either by means likely to cause death or
great bodily injury; or during the commission of a robbery, burglary, kidnapping, or theft; or both; all in violation
of Section 16-3-600(C)(1)(a)(ii), et al. of the Codes of Law of South Carolina.

RE CElvg 3

FEB 13 2029
Courtof Appeals

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

Qo Yt (e

Solicitor




DOCKET NO. 2018GS2500444 - After being fully advised as to my
"~ legal rights, | hereby waive

ya YPo The State of South Carolina presentment to the Grand Jury.

j Q"\ Counfy of Hampton
/ .

WITNESSES |

Defendant

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

March Term 2019

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to

THE STATE
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

vs.
2018A2520500069

Joey Dean Coleman

Indictment For

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Assault & Battery 1st Degree

SC Code: 16-3-600(C)(1)(b)

CDR Code: 3412

MQ“/\'V > /%‘“[0

Foreperson omﬂnngwag Defendant

Date:

VERDICT

%//\/ ;Z . _ Witness:

Gl -?—/5') 2ore C.C.C.PLS. and G.S.
Foreperson oPetit Jw{/
Date:
INDICT
FILED
_”____._f!??'ﬂi’ P I\l $
FEB -5 2020

B e MYLINDA D NETTLES
B o CLEBK OF COURT
HAMPTON COUNTY, SC
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’ {
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLIN}\ INL.CTMENT

2018GS2500445

COUNTY OF HAMPTON

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on March 13, 2019, the Grand Jurors of Hampton
County present upon their oath:

Assault & Battery 1st Degree

That in Hampton County, South Carolina, on or about November - /52018, the Defendant, Joey Dean
Coleman, did offer or attempt to injure Hetalsinh J Solanki, either by m'eans likely to cause death or great
bodily injury; or during the commission of a robbery, burglary, kidnapping, or theft; or both; all in violation of
Section 16-3-600(C)(1)(b), et al. of the Codes of Law of South Carolina.

LTy e petse o
RS !r.s.%-i' ) *°% i
B ]

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

Solicitor




WITNESSES

e A%

e

DOCKET NO. 2018GS2500445

The State of South Carolina
County of Hampton

After being fully advised as to my
«egal rights, | hereby waive
presentment to the Grand Jury.

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

March Term 2019

Defendant

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2018A2520500070

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Stk

Foreperson %ﬁﬁanf .g/r)? 0 !({7

Date:

VERDICT

Zof Nn

THE STATE

VS.

Joey Dean Coleman

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to

e E 2—/{/&0&0

Forepersomqé}’etit Jf/ry /

Date:
INDICT

Indictment For
Assault & Battery 1st Degree
SC Code: 16-3-600(C)(1)(b)
CDR Code: 3412

~ Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C. PLS. and G.S.

MYLINDA D NETTLES
CLERK OF COURT
HAMPTON COUNTY, S7



